HYDROSTRUCTURES®

November 3, 2020

Mr. Larry Bridges

Chatham County Utilities & Water Division
964 East Street

Pittsboro, NC 27312

Re: Recommendation of Award
Bennett Water Tank Altitude Valve and SCADA Installation
Chatham County, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Bridges:
Sealed bids for the Bennett Water Tank Altitude Valve and SCADA Installation were received

and opened at 2 p.m. on October 22, 2020. Six bids were received and are tabulated on the
attached Certified Bid Tabulation. A summary of the bids follows:

BIDDER TOTAL BID PRICE
A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. $175,022.00
Mizelle Construction Services, Inc. $187,300.00
SKC, Inc. $212,100.00
Charles R. Underwood, Inc. $237,450.00
Water & Waste Systems Construction, Inc. $239,890.00
Carolina Civilworks, Inc. $240,904.00

A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. (NCGC# 48474) is currently licensed in North Carolina. Their
bid proposal is complete with no deviations.

Hydrostructures has some limited experience with A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. In our
experience, they delivered acceptable workmanship and materials according to the project
requirements and timelines. We also understand that A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc.
recently performed an acceptable project for Chatham County. Therefore, Hydrostructures
recommends award of this project to A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. in the amount of
$175,022.00.
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If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Hydrostructures, PA

e

randon A. Sykes, P.E.
Engineering Manager

Attachments: Certified Bid Tabulation
Bid Package from A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc.
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